

**Agenda / Minutes**  
**Friday, May 14 11:10-12:40**  
Zoom

Present: Logan Wood, Farhad Zabihi, Nancy Willet, Holley Schafer, Matthew Ng, Cari Torres-Benavides, B. Lee Federle

Absence:

TOPIC and Time	Notes
<a href="#">Agenda and Minutes</a>	
<p>Committee Check In</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• 3 year assessment plans – due</li> <li>• Disaggregated data – updates, next steps</li> <li>• Accreditation Session – updates               <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Library SLO work</li> <li>○ Next year – closing the loop</li> </ul> </li> <li>• Last call – maps</li> <li>• FLIC updates</li> </ul>	<p>-Progress on mapping.            -Disaggregated data has been resolved            -FLIC update – applications will be due for 5/24 for next year.            Please apply.            -Next year, closing the loop – what work can we lead in divisions that can move the needle on this, since such a focus w/ ACCJC (and important as a best practice? Projects are already underway organically:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• English and AB 705</li> <li>• Math boot camp</li> <li>• Fine Arts</li> <li>• CTE – badging. Nancy/B.Lee will give an overview of badging next meeting.</li> </ul> <p>Terms to keep an eye on:            CBE (competency based education)            WBL (work based learning)            CPL (credit for prior learning)</p>

<p>Spring assessments</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Check in</li> <li>• eLUMEN alert</li> <li>• Due date – June 7</li> </ul>	<p>-On track          -Alerts go out final week start          -Rosters are updated</p>
<p>Canvas eLUMEN interface – Continuing discussion</p>	<p>-Brief demo and check in on who has outcomes visible in Canvas. Some glitches. eLUMEN check in scheduled to try to resolve them. Try for small cohort in fall to pilot, with SLOAC piloting this spring. Demo next meeting.</p>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Slides from SLO Friday Talk</li> <li>• CCSF – Map of where the info goes....what can we learn from this.</li> </ul>	<p>-Slides from Bob Pacheco’s presentation on grades vs SLOs chart and qualities of a successful assessment culture are valuable.</p>
<p>Equity Discussion:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• <a href="#">The Why of Assessment</a></li> </ul> <p>What are the core takeaways that are relevant to SLOAC?</p> <p>How can we incorporate this into the committee work of:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Writing/revising SLOs</li> <li>• Rethinking assessments</li> <li>• Looking at SLO data</li> </ul> <p>What can we highlight on our website?</p>	
<p>Next Steps:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Next SLOAC meeting May 28</li> </ul>	